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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 24 November 2021 12:03 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SDV 6668X---CS3/ASM21009350/Bvc

Hi 
 
Parts found not replaced for both rear exhausts.  
 
No photos of some parts. Engine mounting, engine mounting brackets, lift up engine and transmission. 
 
For the damage to the gearbox, the after repair seems like not changed. For example no photo of damaged 
and replaced part together during the after repair to justify the replacement for big ticket item. Suggest to allow 
repair work for the housing which can be adjusted at the labour section from 600 to 1000  
 

Best Regards, 

Bryan Ang  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 24 November 2021 10:25 AM 

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: SDV 6668X---CS3/ASM21009350/Bvc 

 

Dear Bryan 

 

 

File for audit check.-urgent 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 


